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 MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:                Wildlife Board       
 
FROM:          Darren DeBloois, Private Lands/Public Wildlife Coordinator         
  
DATE:            Aug 11, 2025       
 
SUBJECT: Cooperative Wildlife Management Unit (CWMU) tools for over 

objective units   
 
In June of 2024 the Wildlife Board approved revisions to the CWMU rule. Included in the 
revision were tools that can be used on CWMUs that are in units that have been 10 
percent or more over objective the last 3 years. We are recommending the following 
tools to be used on the following CWMUs: 
 
CWMU Recommended tools 
Deseret 2nd cow permit for antlered and antlerless hunters 
Ensign Ranches 2nd cow permit for antlerless hunters 
East Fork Chalk Creek 2nd cow permit for antlerless and antlered hunters 
Grass Valley/Clark Canyon 2nd cow permit for antlerless and antlered hunters 
Weber Florence Creek/Stillman Creek 2nd cow permit for antlerless and antlered hunters 

 
We are also requesting that the Board consider allowing DWR to continue to implement 
these tools in the future with updates to the Board annually about what methods were 
implemented, and how effective those measures were.  
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